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RE: FOIA Request
LaFaive, Michael D.
Sent:Friday, November 14, 2014 4:13 PM
To: Odell, Jill (LARA) ​[OdellJ2@michigan.gov]​
Cc: LaFaive, Michael D.

  
Ms. Odell,
 
MLCC must do an estimate to ascertain the cost of sticking a thumb drive in your computer?
 
I eagerly await your response.
 
Mike
 
From: Odell, Jill (LARA) [mailto:OdellJ2@michigan.gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 4:11 PM
To: LaFaive, Michael D.
Subject: FW: FOIA Request
 
Mr. LaFaive,
 
The FOIA request you submitted will require an estimate and a deposit before we can continue to process it.  The
MLCC has 5 business days to respond to your request, therefore, you will receive an estimate to process your
request by November 20, 2014. 
 
Sincerely,
 
Jill Odell
FOIA Coordinator
Michigan Liquor Control Commission
(517) 284-6356
 
From: LaFaive, Michael D. [mailto:LaFaive@Mackinac.org] 
Sent: Friday, November 14, 2014 3:51 PM
To: 'Johnsonell@michigan.gov'; Odell, Jill (LARA)
Subject: FW: FOIA Request
 
I am coming down to Lansing on Monday. May I please bring my portable drive/memory stick and copy the 2.5
months of data I discussed with you good folks last Friday?
 
From: LaFaive, Michael D. 
Sent: Tuesday, November 11, 2014 4:09 PM
To: 'odellj2@michigan.gov'
Cc: LaFaive, Michael D.
Subject: FOIA Request
 
Dear FOIA Coordinator:
 
I am engaged in ongoing research about the price of alcohol in Michigan.
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